

Whiteley Parish Council

Strategic Development and Policy Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the above Committee held at Meadowside Leisure Centre, Whiteley on 14th November 2012 at 8.40pm.

Parish Council Committee members present: Mike Evans (Chairman), David Jenkins (Vice-Chairman), Colin Bielckus, Roland Diffey.

Parish Councillors Hazel Croft-Phillips, Peter Inman, one member of the public, Parish Clerk Nicki Oliver.

1. **To receive apologies for absence** Pat Thew.
2. **To receive declarations of interest regarding agenda items** None.
3. **To adjourn meeting to allow participation by members of the public** Not required.
4. **Meeting resumed to consider the following agenda items:**

4.1 To review issues concerning proposals for North Whiteley and reports to be made to the North Whiteley Development Forum **The Parish Council was represented at the Local Plan Part 1 Enquiry, the next Forum meeting is likely to be held after the Inspector's report has been received in January 2013.**

4.2 To review issues concerning Whiteley Village redevelopment – cinema consultation **Plans are in hand to deliver a special edition of the Whiteley Voice to every household advising of the consultation exhibition to be held at in the Parish Rooms at Meadowside on 29th & 30th November.**

4.3 To review issues concerning the Parish Rooms **British Land has agreed to draw up plans to partition the boiler room to allow it to be used for storage.**

4.4 To review issues regarding the proposals for a temporary primary school **The Diocese has published its formal notice to establish a school on 1st September 2013.**

4.5 To progress campaign to secure the opening of Yew Tree Drive to all vehicles **The news that a further survey is to be carried out by HCC is cautiously welcomed. The Parish Council has asked to view the questions and has reminded HCC of the HALC/HCC Partnership Agreement that promotes joint working.**

5. **To identify any unmanaged risks within this committee's remit** None.
6. **Review effectiveness of communication, development of links with other community organisations and support for local democracy through making information more widely available** Special edition of the Whiteley Voice to advise residents of the cinema proposal was reviewed at the meeting.

7. Recent correspondence / reports from meetings of relevance to this committee None.

Meeting closed 9.20pm